Kenai Peninsula Borough
Offic oftt  Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT
TO THE ROAD SERVICE AREA BOARD

TO: Wayr Ogle, As¢ nbly P ic At
FROM: Charlie Pierce, Mayor
DATE: May 1, 2018

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Road Service Area Board

Pursuant to KPB 16.41.020(A) & (B), | hereby submit the following appointment to
the Road Service Area Board for confirmation by the Assembly. The applicant is
a registered voter and resides within the designated region of the Road Service
Area to be represented. Attached for your review; voter verification and request
for appointment.

Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
Mike Tauriainen At-Large September 30, 2019
Attachn s | juest for Appointment

Voter Verification

Cc: Scott Griebel, Acting Roads Director
KPB Clerk’s Office



Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk
FROM: Katie Ring, Borough Clerk Secret¢
DATE: February 20, 2018

RE: Verification of Road Service Area Board Applicant

Pursuant to KPB 16.41.020(A) & (B), the applicant is a registered voter in
the borough and specifically in 29-180 Sterling No. 1 Precinct.

Amlim~nt Board Seat

Mike Tauriainen At-Large






